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Commission Committee Assignments - C4 N

MIAMIBEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner Mark Samuelian
DATE: May 16,2018

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND CITYWIDE PROJECTS COMMITTEE TO REVIEW THE CITY'S STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT BUDGET.

ANALYSIS
The City's stormwater management program budget continues to increase dramatically and there appears to be a lack of clarity on
the total cost. When comparing March 17", 2017 budget estimates ($400 million or more), and the December 4, 2017 AECOM's
report ($659 million), the difference is an increase of $259 million (approximately 65%) in less than a year. In addition, an April 18",
2018 letter provided to the Urban Land Institute (ULI) lists total costs as anywhere between $500-$600 million. In order to ensure
an effective stormwater program, it is important that the total cost be identified and consistent. As it stands, these costs continue to
rise and fluctuate, so it is important that the finance committee be informed on the following:
+ Budget and related documents for the $400 million figure sited on March 17th, 2017 (see attached stormwater document)
» Budget and related documents for the $659 million budget provided in the AECOM report on December 4, 2017 (see
attached AECOM report)
+ Budget and related documents for the $500 - 600 million budget provided on the ULI letter, on April 18, 2018 (see attached
ULI letter)
* Detailed accounting of the variances between the budgets
« Funding sources for the current budget
« Additional planned stormwater capital expenditures, if any, (eg.more sea walls)
* Planned operating cost increases related to capital expenditures
* Reporting and oversight processes in place
» Proposed new reporting and oversight processes

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Mark Samuelian

ATTACHMENTS:

Description
0 AECOM Engineer's Report
Stormwater Document-4/11/17
o] UL! Final Scope Letter
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